

Customer:
Project:
Quote #: 0
Job #:

Attachment "A" - Material Schedule

QTY	SECT	PART#	MFG	DESCRIPTION	SELL EA	SELL EXT
1	0	E85	GILBARCO	Gilbarco Dispenser Add E85 Components to one (1) NL1 3+1 in lieu of diesel for the +1 outlet	\$4,245.20	\$4,245.20
1	0	E700SNN1	GILBARCO	Add one (1) additional NN1 3+0 gasoline dispenser	\$13,780.18	\$13,780.18

Materials: \$18,025.38
Subcontractors: \$0.00
Freight, Rentals and Other: \$230.00
Labor: \$0.00
Tax: \$1,744.86
Quote Total: \$20,000.24

Customer Signature: _____

Date: _____

c/o

Job 4050

MIDWEST PENO #1058

4001 S. STATE RTE 159

GLEN CARBON, IL

Todd Burkhardt

From: Todd Burkhardt
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 9:12 AM
To: David Hanson
Cc: James McNutt; Tony Koenig
Subject: RE: #1058 Glen Carbon IL

Super.
Great data.
We will add one (1) NN1 3+0 blender to the order because there was only four (4) originally.
We will add the E85 option to one (1) NL1 3+1 blender.
Thank you for the business.
Call with any questions.
Have a good day.

From: David Hanson <david.hanson@jdmpetro.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 8:58 AM
To: Todd Burkhardt <Todd_Burkhardt@NeumayerEquipment.com>
Cc: James McNutt <james@midwestpetro.com>; Tony Koenig <tony@midwestpetro.com>
Subject: #1058 Glen Carbon IL

Site survey notes

7- Encore 500S consisting of:

5- NN1 (3+0)

2-NL1 (3+1)

* one x+1 where the +1 used for Diesel

→ * one x+1 where the +1 is used for E85. Unable to determine if meter has been upgraded for E85. Photo of data plate attached for ref.

FE Petro Mag VFC and DHI relays existing.

All dispensers on 3x5 S/S islands, all with TCI sumps

Meter inlets plumbed in using black iron NPT. From what I can readily see, it does not appear that the existing EBW shear valve is approved for E85 service, will confirm with EBW data sheet ASAP.